City of Joneshoro
Engineering Department
Huntington Building

PO Box 1845

307 Vine Street
Jonesboro, AR 72401
Phone: (870) 932-2438

December 17, 2013

Ms. Donna Jackson
City Clerk

City of Jonesboro
300S. Church st.
Jonesboro, AR 72401

RE: Lot 20 & 21, Block D, Bridger Place Subdivision, Phase Il
Drainage Easement Abandonment
Jonesboro, AR
Craighead County

Dear Ms. Jackson,

The City of Jonesboro Engineering & Planning Department concurs with the drainage easement abandonment for the

referenced lot(s) in Bridger Place Subdivision, Jonesboro, AR.

If you have any questions or comments please, feel free to contact me at the above reference number.

Sincerely,

Craig Light, PE CFM
City Engineer

Otis Spriggs, AICP
City Planner



